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ADDENDUM NO.2 
May 12, 2015 

 
TO BIDDER OF RECORD:  
 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract 
Documents for the Seeling Channel Phase II Drainage #40-00427 project for the City of San 
Antonio, Transportation & Capital Improvements, San Antonio, Texas, dated April 2015, as 
fully and completely as if the same were full set forth therein.   
 
GENERAL  
The pre-bid meeting held on Wednesday, May 6, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. was non-mandatory. The list of 
attendees is attached, and is also posted on the City of San Antonio Bidding & Contracting 
Opportunities website. 
 
Appended hereto and part of Addendum No. 2 are: 

1. Contractor Questions and Clarifications from Pre-Bid Meeting and via E-Mail. 
2. Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet. 

 
BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS  
Appended hereto and part of Addendum No. 2 is: 

1. City of San Antonio 020 Form – The estimated construction cost.  This form shall replace the 
020 Form that is included in the bid package. 

 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
Not applicable. 
 
DRAWINGS: 
Appended hereto and part of Addendum No. 2 is: 

1. Plan Sheets, Sheet 528-545 – Channel Details, Layouts, and Plans 
 
OTHER: 
Not applicable. 
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CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS FROM PRE-BID MEETING AND VIA EMAIL 
 

1. Question:   Can the existing 18" line be temporarily tied into the proposed manhole at station 1 
+00.00 when it is set and remain in service until the proposed 30" line is tied in to the existing 18" line at 
the proposed manhole at station 25+19.05. This would mean that the manholes at the 8" tie-ins at 
stations 1+86.79 and 1+87.77 would be made after the 30" line was completed and tied into the 18" line 
on the upstream end. This would minimize the bypass pumping required on the existing 18" line 
 
Response:  Yes.  Please note, however, that new manhole will be required to be successfully 
tested prior to putting into service. 
 

2. Question:  On item #854 sanitary sewer laterals, is this line to be tied into the proposed 30" line 
or the proposed 15" line and what are the requirements for the one where this tie-in takes place? 
 
Response:  Item 854 is intended solely to establish a unit price for laterals. 
 

3. Question:  On the existing 15" line that is to be removed in segments as the work progresses will 
the contractor be allowed to make temporary tie-ins to the proposed 30" line and if so what would be the 
requirements for these tie-ins to minimize the bypass pumping on the 15" line? 
 
Response:  Contractor will be permitted to make temporary tie-ins to the proposed 30” line to 
minimize by-pass pumping.  Contractor requirement to properly test 30” sewer line will remain.  By 
deferring testing, and opting for temporary tie-in, contractor agrees and understands that he will take 
whatever steps necessary to ensure proposed sewer passes testing requirements, at no additional cost 
to CoSA and SAWS. 
 

4. Question:  If temporary tie-ins are not allowed, when having to bypass pump from the existing 
15" line on one side of the road to the proposed 30" line on the other side of the road will the contractor 
be able to close the road where his pumping crosses the road to keep the piping from being damaged? 
If not what will be required? 
 
Response:  N/A, temporary tie-in will be allowed. 
 

5. Question:  On the Huisache Avenue bridge the 8" steel water line is shown to be 0.64' off of the 
edge of the bridge. When it reaches the point where it is shown to turn down to go underground it will be 
in conflict with the flare shown on the bridge prior to the 8" line reaching this point where it projects to 
the center of the bridge abutment. Will this line bend on a 45 degree angle prior to this flare to a point 
outside of these conflicts to turn down, and if so what kind of support will be required for the portion 
between the 45 degree bend and the turndown? 
 
Response:  See detail “Line L & O Typical Transition Over Bridge Abutment” on page 1016 within 
the water plans. 
 

6. Question:  Detail2-WATER CROSSING UNDER SBC/MBC STORM DRAIN of 10'-8" needs to 
be increased for the width of the 2-6'x5' box culvert. 
 
Response:  Dimensions shown on Detail 2 are generically set to a typical 10’ section of water line 
pipe.  Actual lengths of pipe needed to cross storm drains shall be determined by contractor. 
 

7. Question:  While laying the 30" sanitary sewer and water lines in the street will the contractor be 
restricted to the 9:00AM to 4:00PM working hours? 
 
Response:  The project is designated with a six-day, sunup to sundown schedule and will not 
have restricted time for sewer work. 
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8. Question:  In reading the notes on the sequence of work sheets it appears that the contractor will 
have to submit for approval and install temporary water bypass lines to keep the citizens in water while 
laying the proposed sanitary sewer and proposed water lines due to conflicts with the existing water 
lines. When these lines are no longer needed can they be abandoned in place or will they have to be 
removed?   
 
Response:  Any temporary water mains or connections related to construction phasing will need 
to be coordinated with SAWS inspection and will be at the contractor’s expense.  Temporary water 
connections will not be allowed to remain at the completion of the project and will need to be removed. 
 

9. Question:  Could it be allowed that the water and sanitary sewer contractor able to work in more 
that the next stage in construction ahead of the channel construction to complete this work and 
minimize the impact that will be caused by the bypass pumping. By allowing the water and sanitary 
sewer to continue uninterrupted to the end of their work it will save a lot of expense in bypass pumping.   

 
Response:  Please bid the project materials as advertised.  Considerations for alternative 
materials can be made during construction. 
 

10. Question:  Item 400 2005 CEM STABIL BKFL, TxDOT allows the use of Flowable Fill for this 
item, will it be allowed on this project? 
 
Response:  Please bid the project materials as advertised.  Considerations for alternative 
materials can be made during construction. 
 

11. Question:  If Flowable Fill will not be allowed, what specifically is the engineer going to require? 
 
Response:  Please bid the project materials as advertised.  Considerations for alternative 
materials can be made during construction. 
 

12. Question:  TxDOT no longer uses item 428 2001 CONC SURF TREATMENT, please consider 
removing. 
 
Response:  Please bid the project materials as advertised.  Considerations for alternative 
materials can be made during construction. 
 

13. Question:  Hoping for clarification of the Soldier Pile and Lagging Specifications ITEM SP.1.  
Paragraph 2.4 states: “The soldier pile and lagging system is shown in the drawings for schematic 
purposes only and displaying minimum expectations of design… Design the shoring system to comply 
with OSHA… Design structural systems to comply with AASHTO Standard Specifications for Highway 
Bridges or AASHTO LRFD Bridge Design Specifications.”  Does this mean the temporary shoring 
system needs to comply with AASHTO LRFD Design specifications?  If so, it appears that that the 
system shown on the drawings would not work for that specification if you added in AASHTO LRFD 
recommended surcharge loadings.  Does this temporary shoring system need to assume surcharge 
loading from traffic?  If so how much? 
 
Response:  The soldier pile and lagging wall designed by LFE can be found in sheets 528-545 
which have been attached to this addendum.  The temporary shoring for bridges should have surcharge 
load but the design will be verified during construction by contractor’s choice of engineer. 
 

14. Question:  Will the contractor be able to use the Item 304.5.2.C option shown for the backfill of 
the sanitary sewer manholes or will the flowable fill option be required? 
 
Response:  Please bid the project materials as advertised.  Considerations for alternative 
materials can be made during construction. 
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15. Question:  Will you please make sure to add the plan sheets that are missing.  There is no detail 
sheet for the Ty-2 TxDOT Junction Boxes.  
 
Response:  The plan sheets have been added that were missing but these sheets do not include 
this detail.  The sheet is not required.  The detail is being referenced on the details sheet (sheet 616) 
and is a typical detail that can be found from TxDOT. 
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Form 020 Bid Form 

020 

BID FORM 
I.  BASE BID  

Amount of Roadway/Drainage Construction Base Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers):   
 
            $     

Amount of SAWS Sewer Base Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers):  

            $     

Amount of SAWS Water Base Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers):   

            $     

Amount of CPS Base Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers):   

            $     

Total Amount of Base Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers): 

            $     

II.  ALTERNATES  

Amount of each Alternates (if applicable) insert in Numbers:  1 

Additive Alternate #1 -  Improvements extended through Morning Glory   
 
Amount of Roadway/Drainage Construction Additive Alternate Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers):   
 
            $     

Amount of SAWS Sewer Additive Alternate Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers):  

            $     

Amount of SAWS Water Additive Alternate Bid (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers):   

            $     

Total Amount of Bid for Additive Alternate #1 (Insert Amount in Words and Numbers): 

            $     

III.  UNIT PRICES  

Bidders shall submit unit pricing on the 025 Unit Pricing form, and it shall be attached immediately following this sheet.   
 
IV. ALLOWANCES (if applicable) 
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Official Name of Company (legal)   Telephone No. 
 
              
Address      Fax No. 
 
              
City, State and Zip Code    E-mail Address 
 
 
Name of the proposed Project Manager:              

 
Name of the proposed Site Superintendent:  ____________________________ 
 







































 

 
City of San Antonio
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RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 2   IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE Seeling Channel Phase II Drainage #40-00427 

  

FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON May 19th, 2015 at 2:00pm  
 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE BID 
PACKAGE. 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

 

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
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